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From: Jean Allen
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Murray Ball
Subject: Re: Water Use Fees for 2AM-LUP0914
Date: Friday, February 17, 2012 10:05:42 AM


Hi Phyllis,


I checked our records (both hard copy and electronic) and here is a review of what I have on file.


Year        Total Received
2011        $63.14
2010        $64.14
2009        No record of payment
2008        $30 (cheque for $120 for WU and admin fees for 2AM-LUP and 2BM-ULU)
2007        $63.40
2006        $64.13
2005        $64.13
2004        $64.13


I hope this helps.  If you require more information I can dig deeper. The spreadsheet we are using only
goes back as far as 2004 and I only have file folders dating back to 2002.  I will have to inquire about
any earlier payments.


Regards,


Jean


>>> Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> 2/1/2012 3:17 PM >>>
Hi Jean - an issue has come up with regard to water use fees paid for the LUPIN mine.  Could you
please provide me with a breakdown of payments made since 2001. My records show that a payment
was outstanding for 2010.  Any info you can provide would be helpful.
Regards,


Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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